



FARC Board of Directors

Meeting Minutes

July 2023

Meeting Called to Order by Vic at 7pm

In Attendance: Vic C, David, Jeff, Rebecca, Vic B, Carrie, Chris K, Ashely P (and Daughter Cameron), Mike (fleet feet), Brian Morgan

On Video: Mike, Angela, Will, Kristen L

Approval of Minutes: Rebecca motioned, Rebecca 2nd

- Reports of Officers
 - Treasurers Report Rebecca
 - Report was not finished, Rebecca will get that soon
 - Vice President (Ospreys, etc...) Vic B
 - Ospreys started tonight after 8 weeks off
 - About 50 kids there
 - Dana did a 30 minute meeting for overview
 - Next 2 weeks will be very simple workouts and doing strength training and will be an 1 and 15 minutes
 -
- Reports of Committees
 - Merchandise
 - Have not received June's report yet and Vic B will be getting that soon
 - Vic C is keeping the spreadsheet up to date
 - Some merch was sold at the expo
 - Grand Prix: Shawn
 - Race Director Meeting
 - Social: Jeff
 - Trying Adventure Brewing at Eagle Village in August
 - New social committee member Robin K
 - Red Dragon is another option but there are 2 groups that go there Wednesdays
 - Newsletter Will
 - Running well, no feedback from the change from constant contact to run signup
 - Next deadline is 7/23/23
 - Volunteer Will/David
 - No news to report (just tracking them)
- Old Business
 - MCM Bibs - not sure how many we have and are open to the public

- Devil's Den Update Chris K RD
 - Everything is on track
 - All permits are obtained
 - Totals are ahead of last year, 85 registrations thus far
 - Good with volunteers
 - Design is completely different, whiskey glasses is the finisher item
 - Reynolds Subaru is their big sponsor
 - Downtown Mile Update
 - No update
- New Business
 - Run Training
 - RUN training group led by Lou P, every Tuesday and Thursday evening
 - Good turnout, about 16 people have registered
 - Angela is helping coach
 - Fleet Feet Private Invitation for August 10th
 - Shawn will have the info for us
 - Fleet Feet is happy to go to the social run
 - Would like to put together a proposal for Grand Prix sponsorship and for Ospreys
 - Fall Family Festival at Pratt Park Oct 7th Table w/information
 - Maybe ask the Ospreys
 - MCM Beer Garden October 29th
 - Vic is already in contact with Stone Brewery
 - Jeff will help getting volunteers (5-6)
 - Need to be there by 6am-4pm
- Around the table (Chicken)
 - Rebecca- DC run this weekend with Jerry Griffin round 2 about 15 people going
One more Dahlgren fun run
 - Brian Morgan- Taking over RD for Downtown Mile
 - Chris K - Hash Run for social run
 - Angela - What is the grand prix banquet date? Jan 21, 2024?
 - Kristen - August 5th for Dahlgren 50K and Half needs volunteers
 - Half off the race next year
 - Will not be at the RD meeting
- Adjourn Meeting Carrie motion to adjourn, David L 2nd 7:48